REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, JANUARY 22, 2018 AT 7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, LEDUC CIVIC CENTRE
1 ALEXANDRA PARK, LEDUC, ALBERTA
PAGE 1

M. LoVecchio,
Director,
Government Affairs

T. Bradley &
R. Bradley,
Co-Founders

C. Frybort

J. Guthrie

V.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND RELATED BUSINESS
Select Iltems for Debate

Vote on Items not Selected for Debate

ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

Approval of Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held Monday,
January 8, 2018

RECOGNITION ITEMS

There are no Recognition Items for the Agenda.

V.

VI.

PUBLIC COMMENTARY

PUBLIC HEARING

There is no Public Hearing for the Agenda.

VII.

VIIIL.

PRESENTATIONS

Canadian Pacific

Karma Concerts

BUSINESS
Leduc Public Library Update

Curl for Canada Sport Tourism Grant



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, JANUARY 22, 2018 AT 7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, LEDUC CIVIC CENTRE
1 ALEXANDRA PARK, LEDUC, ALBERTA
PAGE 2

IX. BYLAWS

There were no Bylaws for the Agenda.

X. PUBLIC COMMENTARY

XI. IN-CAMERA ITEMS

There are no In-Camera Items for the Agenda.

XIl. RISE AND REPORT FROM IN-CAMERA ITEMS
X, INFORMATION REPORTS
A. Mayor’s Report

XIV.  ADJOURNMENT



ADOPTION OF AGENDA

This is your opportunity to make an addition, deletion or
revision to the Agenda




ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND
RELATED BUSINESS




UNCONFIRMED
MINUTES OF LEDUC REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 8, 2018
PAGE 1

Present: Mayor B. Young, Councillors B. Beckett, G. Finstad, B. Hamilton, L. Hansen,
T. Lazowski and L. Tillack

Also Present: P. Benedetto, City Manager, and S. Davis, City Clerk
Mayor B. Young called the meeting to order at 7 pm.

I ADOPTION OF AGENDA

MOVED by Councillor B. Beckett that the Agenda be adopted as presented.
Motion Carried Unanimously

1L ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND RELATED BUSINESS

A. Selected Items for Debate
The following items were selected for debate:

VIll. BUSINESS
B. 2017 Integrated Pest Management Plan
C. Snow & Ice Control Policy Proposed Amendments

Xlll. UPDATES FROM BOARDS & COMMITTEES
B.(ii)  Arts Summit

B. Vote on Items not Selected for Debate

Votes recorded under item headings.
M. ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held Monday, December 4, 2017

MOVED by Councillor B. Hamilton that the minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held Monday,

December 4, 2017, be approved as presented.
Motion Carried Unanimously

Iv. RECOGNITION ITEMS
There were no recognition items.
V. PUBLIC COMMENTARY
There was no public commentary.

VI. PUBLIC HEARING

There were no public hearings



UNCONFIRMED
MINUTES OF LEDUC REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 8, 2018
PAGE 2

VIL. PRESENTATIONS

A. Leduc Arts Foundry Board

M. Pieters, General Manager, Infrastructure and Planning, and D. Melvie, General Manager, Community
and Protective Services, made a PowerPoint presentation (Attached) which provided Council with an over

view of the Long Term Facilities Master Plan.

C. Popik, Board Chair, Leduc Arts Foundry Board, made a PowerPoint presentation (Attached), sharing
progress made in 2017, 2018 strategies for funding and sustainment, and how the City of Leduc can help.

C. Popik, A. Meyer, Board Member, Leduc Arts Foundry Board, and M. Pieters answered Council’s

questions.

VIll. BUSINESS

A. Council Strategic Planning Committee Session Dates 2019-2021

MOVED by Councillor B. Hamilton that Council approves the Strategic Planning Committee session
dates of Thursday, February 21, 2019, Thursday, February 20, 2020, and Thursday, February 18, 2021.

Motion Carried Unanimously

B. 2017 Integrated Pest Management Plan

R. Sereda, Director, Public Services, made a PowerPoint presentation (Attached) and answered Council’s
questions.

MOVED by Councillor B. Beckett that Council approve the City’s 2017 Integrated Pest Management Plan.

Motion Carried Unanimously

C. Snow & Ice Control Policy Proposed Amendments

R. Sereda, Director, Public Services, made a PowerPoint presentation (Attached) and answered Council’s
questions.

MOVED by Councillor G. Finstad that Council approve the City’s updated Snow & Ice Control Policy (Policy

No. 31.02:03).
Motion Carried Unanimously

IX. BYLAWS

A. Bylaw No. 965-2017 — Amendment #1 to the Fees 2018 Bylaw No. 962-2017 (1, 2" and 3"
Readings)

Administration recommends that Bylaw No. 965-2017 receive first, second and third readings.



UNCONFIRMED
MINUTES OF LEDUC REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 8, 2018
PAGE 3

MOVED by Councillor B. Hamilton that Council give Bylaw No. 965-2017 First Reading.

Motion Carried Unanimously

MOVED by Councillor B. Hamilton that Council give Bylaw No. 965-2017 Second Reading.

Motion Carried Unanimously

MOVED by Councillor B. Hamilton that Council unanimously agrees to consider Bylaw No. 965-2017 for
Third Reading.
Motion Carried Unanimously

MOVED by Councillor B. Hamilton that Council give Bylaw No. 965-2017 Third Reading.

Motion Carried Unanimously

X. PUBLIC COMMENTARY

There was no public commentary.

XI. IN-CAMERA ITEMS

There were no in-camera items.

Xil. RISE AND REPORT FROM IN-CAMERA ITEMS

Xlll. UPDATES FROM BOARDS & COMMITTEES
A. Council Member Updétes from Boards & Committees
There were no updates
B. Council Member Updates from Commissions, Authorities, Other
i) Leduc & District Chamber of Commerce
There was no discussion.
i) Arts Summit

Councillor B. Beckett provided a handout (Attached) and an update on the Arts Summit that she attended in
the fall of 2017. Outcomes were to connect, learn and share with colleagues working in arts and culture
across the country.

Councillor B. Beckett attended a number of sessions, including the following:
e Urban Transformation through Arts and Culture — defining the role of local government in festivals
and events
e The Value of Culture in Economic Terms



UNCONFIRMED
MINUTES OF LEDUC REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MONDAY, JANUARY 8, 2018
PAGE 4

Culturally Sensitive Public Art — “telling” the community’s story

Quantifying the Economic Impact of Culture

Justice Art and Youth Action — art can bring about change

Building an Arts and Cultural Strategy — creativity is the key to success in the 215t Century

XlV. INFORMATION REPORTS

A. Mayor’s Report

B. Building Inspector’s Report

C. Newly Issued Business Licences
There was no discussion.
XV. ADJOURNMENT

The Council meeting adjourned at 8:41 pm.

B. Young
MAYOR

S. Davis
CITY CLERK



1/8/2018

Long Term Facilities
Master Plan

www.leduc.ca

CITY OF "
Leduc

Purpose

The purpose of the Long Term Facilities Master Plan (LTFMP) is to provide
the City of Leduc with a framework for decision making related to City
facilities and land matters to meet the requirements of the residents and
Corporation.

tamlity
Conditions
Orentation & Use Spenarios Approvals
R it p

o Operational Foryd
= i a2 Eleriring i Fatters £
iEetires Polieies & * Decapancy

= Revioy & Criteriz 3 d Stretegy

“Project Plan'
Forecast Capital Frogram
Proposal




1/8/2018

LTFMP Development

e Review of existing facility conditions and
capacities

* Consultations with service and program
providers

* Benchmarking industry specific guidelines
e Review of program, service and facility trends

e Review and incorporation of statutory and
policy documents

LTFMP Development continued

* Input from architects and cost
consultants

e Council and senior administration input
through workshops (scheduled for
March)

e Public feedback through an open house




08/01/2018

Leduc Arts Foundry

Presentation to: City of Leduc - Council

Date: January 8%, 2018

a shapshot of our direction...

Strategic Plan

Our Vision Our Mission
To open, inspire, and ignite * Central location
the hearts and minds of our = Professional development and training
community ¢ Community Engagement
through the power of arts and * Fiscal Partnerships
culture, « Comumnunity Partnerships

Sustainable arts environment
Innovate and inspire

Our Role in the
Community

A centre - arts and educational
programs

A producer - reciprocal community
relationships

A catalyst - artists and art organizations
A leader - art innovation and inspiration
A supporter - local artistic endeavours
A contributor - economic vitality

rts




08/01/2018

Getting to today...building for tomorrow

Table located on pg. 10

i e

EERTE Do
=

e

oA
o

Wriea i

Cae

Sl

S

G
“iﬁv’mlu
v i

T
It

B wsane

B

5

rts

Project Planning and the
WBS (Work Breakdown Structure)

due Arte Foupd ey P
Table located on pg. 11 brmiralalalrp iAol




08/01/2018

Financial Update

Seed Funding — recap of City’s initial project investment

Timeline Target | Desaription of Work Anllnlp:ild Costs =
| March 15— Proof of Concept drawing and | ploctac
| August 15, 2017._| design layouls i Sa000 iy el
¢ raphic & prinling of Siralegic |
May 2017 Plan for Stakeholder i $2500 T
engagement and use in Grant | uagury
e " ;ﬂ gllhﬁl{in!ersfatdappli_ca,lkmﬁ S e e Lsnen
[MEY, 2017 egistration of tra er.wa.ma,v 1 $150 ﬁﬁmm
| April— May $6000 Tl
\ Hiring of an Arls Grant i ToTAy;
applicalion specialist & Equmy
| dune 2017 submission of phase 1 project | S5l Cunen Earingy
il o fents . .
{ Total| 16,650, TarALEQuTY
LupumEs Mo aury

Current Statement of Account

Dk halance w OcttSINTANAS0 Y
‘Eﬁ 08 g tu iy of Ledur & Lalue Chamt

A

el ) 0% LGS an ehiible e
10 Doe claied 9t Y E

r:

£

e

Funding the development
...a strategic approach to Grant Applications

T Eorm F e
1! Bt
—— ..,:‘, e
i
PRE-CAPITAL/RESEARCH GRANTS e st Do A » planning, development and/or
eripin” | v risank T R implementation
-
= ; : v oo O
Canadian Hent:age Fis fm i » supporting artislic practice
* Canada Council for the T e v Cou A
3 orupte 3 i (i
2 - s » supporling our annual arts festival
«  Alberta Culture and [y o (S o [ PRGN
5 iemirint= | nioan B
Tourism [ aves :
« Alberta Foundation for — > business and financial planning
Sniogr
the Arts =
3 [oater dtor
1 iplencnte
I o P (Cee
e (30072 15,
00
T
Teainin fr

rts




08/01/2018

Funding the development Funding the development
...a strategic approach to Grant Applications ...a strategic approach to Grant Applications

CAPITAL GRANTS PROGRAMMING GRANTS “ el 0 > Operations and Sustainability
+ Canadian Heritage itiﬁ;sgygfégitﬁufiﬁg v Calisdian Herit'age > Festivals and Special Events
d gir;ada ColifEil or s 6 million : i:;ada Council for the > Supporting artistic practi?s and
« Alberta Culture and « Albert Culfieand youth development/subsidy

Tourism Tourism
* Alberta Foundation for = Alberta Foundation for

the Arts N the Arts

—= ik ot




How can you help?

08/01/2018

> Site identification

» Making ready City owned land to support and leverage
Grant Funding

» Consideration of naming a city appointed board member




Integrated Pest
Management Plan

For the Management of Weeds, Pests and
Invasive Species

To City of Leduc Council January 8, 2018

e Background
e Summary of Recommendations

e Resolution

1/8/2018



1/8/2018

Principles of Integrated Pest Management

* IPM is an environmentally sensitive decision making model to
prevent, manage and evaluate pest problems

e [PM focuses on pro-active pest prevention rather than reactive
action to control pests

e Avariety of non-chemical pest management strategies will be
used or considered before using pesticides. These may include:

o Cultural
o Physical/mechanical
o Biological

o Microbial/Chemical Pesticides

IPM Drivers in Leduc

o Carrying out government mandates (Weed Control Act (2008),
Agricultural Pests Act (2000), Nuisance Control Regulation
(2001))

o Municipal Development Plan (2012) — Conserve and protect
natural areas by “adopting clear guidelines for pesticide
application, reducing pesticide use, and implementing new
and innovative integrated pest management methods.”

o Environmental Plan (2012) — To support the 2021 Land Vision
the City intends to “review the potential for adopting more
stringent local pesticide policies” -

o Increasing land inventory
o Increase in development and disturbed areas

o Changing climate regime, health concerns, species decline ‘é

o The risk of invasive species




IPM Planning Process

Present to
Council in 2018

Adopt General Review existing Write Draft IPM Consultation with
IPM Plan in 2003 IPM Plan and Action Plan Key Stakeholders
consult Key Staff consolidating areas including City Staff,
starting in 2015 to for improvement LEAB and UDI
understand made in 2017
in Leduc approach

Summary of Recommendations

1. Fundamental IPM Procedures — Developing formal IPM procedures will help staff
identify pest problems, decide if treatments are necessary, determine the best timing
of treatments, and evaluate their effectiveness.

2. Pest Prevention —Preventing pests through the design and construction of facilities
and landscapes, and early weed detection, is an essential component of IPM.

3. Comprehensfve Cultural Management— Cultural management can be utilized to
ensure a consistent service level is maintained and standards for a particular site are
met. The Plan recommends cultural management plans for weeds, urban forest pest
control, aquatic pest control, mosquito management and vertebrate pest control.

4. Public Education - Public education will assist in establishing consistent messages
about pest control in the City and encourage IPM practices on private land.

5. Public Notification — Public notification is important so that concerned residents
can stay informed about pesticide spraying going on in the City.

1/8/2018



1/8/2018

Organizational and Financial
Recommendations

Funding for the implementation of the Plan’s recommendations will
need to be assessed annually as part of the budget process;

*  Recommendations identified for short term implementation
build on existing City operations/programs and 2018/2019
budget

*  Recommendations that require additional resources and staff

time to implement are identified as medium to long term
actions

¥

Organizational and Financial
Recommendations

* Short Term Recommendations (<2 years) - $53,000 (in existing budget)

*  Medium Term Recommendations (2 — 5 years) - $30,000

* Medium Term Recommendations (2 -5 years) - incremental increases to
the Forest Management Plan Budget from $185,000 (in current budget) up
to $300,000

* Medium Term Recommendations (2 — 5 years) — start a Forest Reserve
Fund and incrementally increase up to $500,000

* Long Term Recommendations (>5 years) - $48,000 and one Seasonal IPM

Staff Member




1/8/2018

Implementation of Short Term
Recommendations Underway

For Example:

e Internal IPM trairiing programs e.g. inter-municipal info sessions
e Currently require Clean Certified Stock

* Educate Developers e.g. consultea UDI on updated Plan and

recommendation for developer weed management plans - UDI already
provided a draft plan

&

Recommendation

That Council approve the City’s IPM Plan and associated
recommendations, as attached.




1/8/2018




) ﬂafé_,_\w __ Motrosdne
AV

]

Snow Plow Service

N Level 1
N Level 2

Highway 2

43 Siresl

&
friy " ACity of Leduc
Leduc GIS Product September 2017

36 Stresl

Not Tble for It GSR4469_SnowPlowMap__S1.mxd

Rango Road 260

C. W. Gastz Road




—|

LT

Q]

2]

s [

:

>
s ﬂ%
&

S
T ’5
%:lnmm Iz

/L it A ]
eSS ="§UE
-‘X'(’E 73:; S ‘
e s S
g T

i
AN

iR @ivni

.

B
=
g
B

T
T

Township R

Sidewalk and Multiway
Snow Removal Service

7\ Cleared Multiway/Sidewalks
N
W ACity of Leduc
urrar o
Leduc ™ " IS Product September 2017

Not responsible for errors or amissions GSR4469_Snan§movaI201T_vSZ.mxd-

56 Ave

Range Road 250

[‘Schedule_ 2]




- r—— B5Ave
| b
}
. )
o
13 &
13 T
o ¥
) |
o
(=
S -
= s
P:’,'/’—‘l \ e
%
K=
2 .
it _". S
st 5 P
B i
Ml i :(9 ii?!
S i Tellerd Laka ig
—t
Hg{ey
ond I
0y "‘L' s r |
(e
z
&
AR Rollyview Road
k-]
j I
o
/) N
&
~ 1=
w) \U
|
./f
A S
“8vd || RobinsotBh "
/x-\_?.,m;,. j:,\'\’r\
Snow Removal Service - '

cryar "

N Level 1
o Level 2

N Level 3

Leduc A City of Leduc
GIS: Product Septeniber 2017 |
Not le for emors or omissions. GSR4469_!

I_S3.mxd

L

7

Schedule 3




Schedule 3A

05z peoy abuey

Hjckay
u
Pond

Rollyview Road

— 1995s GE

|

i
Thhea,
L/.f\

By Y 1. ;
i
" g ewopeleg 2

65Ave

Piig pzdde

o By T

Z femubiH

5

GIS Product September 2017 |/

GSR4469_!

[_S3A,mxd

Township Road 494

ACity of Leduc

|
Snow Removal Service
- Level 4

uC
Not responsible for errors or

50 Ave




ATB/Beside Food Bank Behind Bank of Montreal Drama Society ,'
Aillen Faller Park Bl Boat cuub Parking Lot East Side RCMP Parking i

. ’ &
El AexandraArena B cemety Gaetz Agency - 47 St 1 8

= Alexandra Pool Chamber Parking Lot Gaetz Landing - 49 Ave foa
1 Alley Behind Chicago kil Civic Centre il Fire House 2
. Deep Dish Pizza . - m
ﬂ Barclay Park Parking Lot Dog Park (X2) Fred Johns Park o
Parking Lot North Side AVENUE

Parking Lot Snow Removal 2017/2018

01

. M

Kary
tara
_-BOREAL™ -% %,‘ug:%e 5
DRVE | = z w3
iy Lo W
LINK g Oped
Troh. & Ranﬂ S
. CRESCENT '$  sgaveNuE ) I ST R T B
&l = o AT - . 50AVENUE
g; S o 1 43 AVENUE
8. g eaowe U
E 47AVE‘PE -
)
2
@,
£
£
2
‘K : th- . CITY OF
WPV = et e e, Leduc
5 E s v n SO B,
i -+ gmr T s, s
8 B T 2 N
'z 2
E Eow E
= I £ 4
& : .5. S
=)
8.
L ROLLYVIEW ROAD e
0 AVENUE |
2 i
: |
DLACKSTONE VD E i
A MRy b 2 ?
5 e o & Il
2 It
eAOL e I
F]  Fred Johns Park 751 LRC - West Side m Proteclive Services . = c::n §§
South Side Building (PSB) & ; idp court 88
Kinsmen Park ffj LRC Park and Ride Recyeling Depot § EAHABELL ROAD REED GRESCENT & . REED
H—— | Z s v Lme.%.pnpaus iy -EE'mns \
Leduc Library North Reservoir B8l Rugby Club Parking Lot ety ! %muausg CHESCENT . i
h ; S couRT 3 i
. |
29 Luchak Parking Lot Pl North Telford Parking Lot EPN  South Reservoir if
{ — |
Lede Parking Parking Lot -Operations Building FE|  Stage Works i 5"::53;5' ‘
SIM
- UNK
LRC - East Side B6]  Outiook Park Telford House Ii T e :
i o= Shd|4‘
[l leveldPrioity [ Level2 Priority o vesrtifaion }!é e i e c e u e |
d Croaled: Soplember 20lh, 2017  GER4468_Parkinglots_54 L SRR L i




I | e [T T, ks
i
il [ Aexandsa pari Leduc Recreation Center [BJ Rotinson P westasp
il Aloxandr Arana Eos! Pajking Lol PatkiOpen Spaca Firo House No.2
i E (Wast Entrance) Black Gold Dr & Roblnson Dive & 50 Avanue &
) N 50 Sirael & 47 Avonuo Sauth Park Dr Roth Slrast Slraat
I Hridgeport (Bl LokesideEntates B Seuth Park West Haven
; 3 Bridpoport Boulovard & Alosn Fallor Patk Evans Patk Park/SWMF’ -
SR 5 Bitchv/ood Glosa (Garagn Sala Signs) Soulh Park Dilvo & Black Gold Drlva & i
< TEEE BT L LS 2 i e - == S ) Black Gold Dr &AllonPlace: 45 Suaal King Stroat =
B sridgepors Leduc Estates. [ South Tellard B West Haven
Bridgoport Boulovard & Frad Johns Paikk Easl Elemantary Schoal - Park/ Opan.Space
Blichglan Creaconl Aloxandar Diive & 44 Slioo) & Weast Haven Drive &
Andorson Cauit 46 Avenua Koystono Crascant
Caledonla [ Linstord Park BB] southtork f Weat Haven
62 Ralnbow Park (Mallboxos) Unsfard School MelGinloy Park Black Gold Dtlva &
AVENUE, Caladania Ditva & 24 Avonuo & Soulhfark Drive & Kirpaltick Baric
o} 415usal 51 Blot Shuriz Bond
g B connthiapark Uinsford Park B squthfork Willaw Park
o =2 Campball Park Slmpson Park Entraco Fealuro Edvard Wolfo Park
- v:;u}s_ g Ehlla Canla Drlvo & 43 Avonuo & (Gurago Salo Slpns) 52 Slioot &
o DUEAHES Apache Croscent 53 Slraot Soulhlotk Dr & 55 Avonua
y & Soulhfork Dr
=z : & 15? B conntia Park Meadowvlew Park: FEX southtarkc KE] wilow Park
BRIDGEPORT o5 > 0“" s LCHS Bus Drop Off Caady Boulovard & SWMF / Opan Spaca Harb Reynor Park
GATE. ; = Carlnlhla Dilve & MeDowall Wynd ‘Shoppord Bivd & 52 Siraol &
* CRESGENT BIRCHGLEN 31| Chippava Rand Southfork Dr 52 Avanua
100 (e -
§ 30 s % Deer Valley Meadoulew Park BE suntree Windrose
& z Granl MacEvan.BNd & ParliOpon Space Spruce Boulovard & Doilz Smilh Park
Amoena Dilvo McClaod Crascont.& Suthorland Stroot. Westiln Drlya &
MeKay Court Windrazo Drlva
B oeervaliey Narth Telfard Suhtree S| windross
Mary Marzh Park A45A Stroot & LUL Stallon/Park/SWMF Windrozo Drive &
Door Valioy Drive-& 52 Avenun Suntrao Promonado & Willinaon Placa
Amoona Dilve Sharldan Way
Leduc RecreationGenter Y] North Telford BR Tibute 4 ~
9 Wost Parking Lot e oW »
52AVENUE (Garaga Eak Sign) Ny Crdona e & Leduc g
Black Gokd Dr & 418 Straat Dalguist Bay 3
BAVENUE |
i GSR4469_DrySand_S&.mxd  Created: Sept 20ih, 2017

SO0AVENUE

F ! 48 AVENUE B ~ ]
i %w x ; ! 4nAVENUE:
o c i ! SR et
Eﬁg‘{on; aRe ] -1 i “‘ ; L W% R"’t" EB E - ATAVENUE &
F = [ e o A
*AVENUE
j CITYOF 4’
. in Leduc
2
E.
H E
2
g

ROLLYVIEW ROAD ] =

'BLACKSTORE BLVD
2 -
£

C.W. GAETZROAD

34
AVENUE ®
oo e
i - COURT g

CRAIGEN ' gg :
..CoURT . BB
CAMPBELLROAD

'HIGHWAY 2 (QEl)

LaNE. Y pouslas
- =8

“SIMPKINS
T g WYND" 8 Brais e
N . ‘ | couRT

BEN! REYNALDS _

Schedule 5

. SIMPKINS
SN

SDUTHFDRKC-
- DRIVE'




. New Organizational Features Emerging For _
The New Era In The Arts

Old Features . 4 New Features

2. A singular creative vision and direction, Pluralized curation that includes
handled by one or a few insiders. ~dialogue with external voices.

SER SR RSl SRS

4.  Strong boundaries to the organization, Loose organizational boundaries,
- _serving to differentiate it from othersand  porous to the community, that blur
from the wider community. distinctions between organizations

- and emphasize commonalities.

Bt

6. Marketing of products to passive ‘Engagement of audiences as active
consumers. participants in process as well as

8. Balance sheets focus on building long-term - Financial profile that emphasizes
permanent assets. working capital and reserves,
including risk capital.

Arts Emerson




Features Continued

10. Business leaders direct/serve arts ‘ "Arts and business leaders meetin
organizations to share their “wisdom” and  “barter exchange” encounters where
financial resources. each value the expert;se of the

other.

12. Artistic leaders avoid succession planning.  All leaders actively recruit and
mentor Successors.

14. Financial sustainability is the primary ﬁzgﬁve vitality, relevance and
" responsibility of board leadership. service are the measures to be
‘ safeguarded. '
Source: ( e * A o
ERETRATY b
Courtesy of: B,PATRICIA HUNTSMAN
l B CULTURE + COMMUNICATION
(/
e

Ar’gs Emerson



RECOGNITION ITEMS

There were no Recognition Items.




PUBLIC COMMENTARY




PUBLIC HEARING

There is no Public Hearing for the Agenda




PRESENTATIONS

Canadian Pacific

Presented by:

M. LoVecchio
Director, Government Affairs




PRESENTATIONS

Karma Concerts

Presented by:

T. Bradley
&
R. Bradley,
Co-Founders




Business

Leduc Public Library Update

Presented by:

C. Frybort




COUNCIL REQUEST FOR DECISION |

DATE: December 6, 2017

MEETING DATE: January 22, 2018

SUBMITTED BY: Janet Guthrie, Sport Tourism Coordinator
PREPARED BY: Janet Guthrie, Sport Tourism Coordinator
REPORT TITLE: Curl for Canada Sport Tourism Grant

REPORT NUMBER: 2017-CR-089

REPORT SUMMARY

The Leduc Curling Club has been awarded the hosting rights for four (4) national curling championships;

2018 U Sports Curling Canada University Championships,
2018 CCAA/Curling Canada Championships (College),
2018 Canadian Wheelchair Curling Championship,

2018 Canadian Mixed Doubles Championship.

This nine-day event, known as “Curl 4 Canada”, will take place at the Leduc Recreation Centre (LRC) from March 24 —
April 1, 2018. The purpose of this report is to approve the Sport Tourism Grant request.

RECOMMENDATION

That Council approve the 2018 Curl 4 Canada Host Organizing Committee’s (HOC) sport tourism development grant
request for $20,000.

BACKGROUND

KEY ISSUE(S) / CONTEXT:

In celebration of the Leduc Curling Club’s 100t Anniversary, the Club has partnered with Curling Canada to host a historic
event. This unprecedented event includes over 326 para-sport, students, nationally acclaimed athletes, coaches and
officials. Curl 4 Canada marks the first time that these four annual Canadian Curling Championships will be hosted at the
same time and all under one roof.

2018 also marks the first year that the Mixed Doubles event will be an official Winter Olympics event in PyeongChang,
Korea in February. Itis fitting that, in the same year, this event will be returning to Leduc where the inaugural Canadian
Mixed Doubles Championships were held in 2013.

The finals for each division will be broadcast on CBC Sports. The men’s and women'’s U Sports Champions will earn the
opportunity to represent Canada at the 2019 Winter Universiade in Kranoyarsk, Russia. The winner of the Canadian Mixed
Doubles event will represent Canada at the 2018 World Championships in Ostersund, Sweden.

S
Updated: January, 2017 Page 1 of _2



CITY OF "
COUNCIL REQUEST FOR DECISION Leduc

The City of Leduc 2014 - 2018 Strategic Plan states that Council will invest in strategic, community-building projects that
enhance our culture and reflect our heritage, values and lifestyle. Hosting major events is one of the outcomes associated
with this goal. Curl 4 Canada is supported by the City of Leduc and will be the major sports tourism event for 2018.

This event also supports the City's community wellness goal. Like other major events hosted in Leduc, Curl 4 Canada will
pull the community together to volunteer and support the event as well as showcasing Leduc to the country. There is a
tremendous amount of civic pride that occurs each time when Leduc comes together to host another ‘best ever’ event.
These events engage the entire community, provide meaningful opportunities to foster a sense of belonging for all involved.

As Curl 4 Canada is focused on being a multi-generational and inclusive event, relationships will be formed across typical
boundaries such as age, ability and social class to build a shared experience and a strong sense of community. In addition
to supporting the goals of community character and wellness, hosting major events is one of the strategies the City of
Leduc implements as a means of building the strength and financial stability of local groups while also generating a
stimulus for the local economy. An economic impact assessment will be conducted to measure the impact of this event
locally and across the region.

CITY OF LEDUC PLANS:

Sport Tourism Strategic Master Plan
City of Leduc Strategic Plan 2014 - 2018

IMPLICATIONS OF RECOMMENDATION

FINANCIAL:

The funding for this grant will be accommodated within the sport tourism development grant budget for 2018.

POLICY:
Any sport tourism funding request over $5,000 needs approval by Council.

IMPLEMENTATION / COMMUNICATIONS:
Sport Tourism Coordinator, Janet Guthrie will ensure that sport tourism grant procedures are employed.

ALTERNATIVES:
1. That Council approve a different amount to the Leduc Curling Club’s sport tourism development grant request.

Others Who Have Reviewed this Report

P. Benedetto, City Manager / |I. Sasyniuk, General Manager, Corporate Services / D. Melvie, General Manager, Community &
Protective Services / J. Cannon, Director, Finance

Updated: January, 2017 Page 2 of_ 2




BYLAWS

There are no Bylaws for the Agenda




PUBLIC COMMENTARY




IN-CAMERA ITEMS




RISE & REPORT FROM
IN-CAMERA ITEMS




CITY OF "
Office of Mayor Young LedUC

Mayor’s Report
January 1 - 14, 2018

January 1-7, 2018:
e Vacation

January 8, 2018:
e Mayor Young meeting with Executive Assistant
e Agenda Review
e Committee of the Whole
e Regular Council meeting

January 9, 2018:
e Strategic Planning Workshop
e Joint Council meeting with Leduc County

January 10, 2018:
e Realtors Housing Forecast Seminar
e Speech Coach
e Mayor Young meeting with Executive Assistant

January 11, 2018:
e Mayor Young meeting with CAO
e Bonding Presentation by The Alberta New Home Warranty Program
e EMRB Executive Committee
e CHBA Annual Economic Forecast Dinner

January 12, 2018:
e City of Edmonton: Mayor Don Iveson; Linda Cochrane, City Manager; Bin Lau, Strategic
Advisor; Gary Klassen, Deputy City Manager; Paul Benedetto, City Manager, City of
Leduc
e Leduc Regional Chamber of Commerce January luncheon - 2018 Economic Update
e Meals on Wheels Christmas Tea

January 13, 2018:
e Maggie’s Pizzeria ribbon cutting

L:\Administration\Mayor\Council Agenda Items\2018 Mayor Weekly Updates\Mayors Report Jan 1-14, 2018.docx



+

Chair: Mayor Bob Young

Meeting with City of Edmonton

‘ January 12, 2018
v or g 08:30-10:00

I_Ceduc East Railway Avenue

Support: Kim Bain

Attendees:

Bob Young, Mayor, City of Leduc

Paul Benedetto, City Manager, City of Leduc

Don Iveson, Mayor, City of Edmonton

Linda Cochrane, City Manager, City of Edmonton
Gary Klassen, Deputy City Manager, City of Edmonton
Bin Lau, Strategic Advisor, City of Edmonton

Key Discussion

Emphasis on pulling together; regional thinking.

Shared investment for shared benefit; e.g., regional transit.

Regional servicing plan should foster open communications, additional buy-in and
resiliency in the region.

City of Edmonton was advised of the status of integrated fire service talks with
Leduc County and discussions in advance of the election in relation to AMS.
Members of airport accord have just received the regional transportation traffic
impact analysis report. Airport accord partners need to be mindful of upcoming
traffic impact with opening of mall, racetrack, casino along with regular airport traffic
and, anticipating when there will be high volumes of airport traffic and people
accessing other services on airport lands.

City of Leduc looking to improve customer service by making it easier to get permits
and get the building process moving more quickly. Comparing City of Edmonton
processes for harmonizing so we don't have to reinvent the wheel.

Mayor Young commented on the recent positive initiative the City of Edmonton
undertook to revise and enhance public engagement with their citizens.

The ongoing transition of economic development activities to Edmonton Global was
reviewed and strategic approaches were discussed.

Business and economic development framework progressing to support accord
pieces.

Adjourned
The meeting adjourned at 09:56.

C:\Users\ckuzio\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\EUD8A8B5\City of Edmonton Regional Update 01-12-2018.docx



ADJOURNMENT




	00 - 2018-01-22 Council Agenda
	01 - Adoption of Agenda
	02 - Items for Discussion and Related Business
	03A - Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting - January 8, 2018
	04 - Recognition Items
	05 - Public Commentary
	06 - Public Hearing
	07A - Canadian Pacific
	07B - Karma Concerts
	08A - Leduc Public Library Update
	08B - Curl for Canada Sport Tourism Grant
	09 - Bylaws
	10 - Public Commentary
	11 - In-Camera Items
	12 - Rise and Report from In-Camera Items
	13A - Mayor's Report
	14 - Adjournment



